



# Mr. Avdhut Dadaso Kadam

Dean,  
Resources and Infrastructure, YCIS, Satara

Assistant Professor  
Department of Chemistry,  
Yashwantrao Chavan Institute of Science, Satara

## CONTACT

 +91-8208343350

 kadamad@ycis.ac.in

## ABOUT RESEARCH

Paper Published :- 07

Paper Presented :- 01

Poster Presented :- 04

## ABOUT ME

Nine years of teaching experience as an Assistant Professor of Chemistry. Worked as Resource Person, and delivered Guest Lecturers in various institutes. Worked as external examiner, internal examiner, paper setter and moderator and guided 20 PG Students for research work. Actively contributing in international and national level conferences, workshops and seminars. Awardee of UGC-CSIR JRF during 2018-2020.



## QUALIFICATION

| YEAR | DEGREE | INSTITUTE       | SUBJECT           |
|------|--------|-----------------|-------------------|
| 2016 | NET    | CSIR-UGC, Delhi | Chemical Science  |
| 2011 | M.Sc.  | YCIS, satara    | Organic Chemistry |
| 2009 | B.Sc.  | YCIS, satara    | Chemistry         |



## EXPERIENCE:

| YEAR                  | DESIGNATION         | ORGANIZATION                   |
|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------------------|
| 2013 to 2016          | Assistant Professor | Kisan Veer Mahavidyalaya, Wai. |
| Feb 2020 to Till Date | Assistant Professor | YCIS, Satara                   |



## SKILLS

Good practical knowledge of organic synthesis, Catalysis, Agrochemicals etc, software like Ms-Excel, Chem draw, Origin etc.

FTIR-Spectroscopy Instrumental Incharge.